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The Interlocal Purchasing System (TIPS Cooperative)
Supplier Response

Bid Information Contact Information Ship to Information

Bid Creator Mr. David Mabe National Address Region VIII Education Address
Coordinator Service Center

Email david.mabe@tips-usa.com 4845 US Highway 271
Phone +1 (903) 243-4759 North Contact
Fax +1 (866) 749-6674 Pittsburg, TX 75686

Contact Mrs. Kim Thompson Department
Bid Number 02062515 Coordinator of Office Building
Title Computers, Equipment, Operations

Components and Peripherals Floor/Room
Bid Type RFP Department Telephone
Issue Date 04/02/2015 Building Fax
Close Date 5/15/2015 3:00:00 PM CT Email
Need by Date Floor/Room

Telephone +1 (866) 839-8477
Fax +1 (866) 929-4402
Email bids@tips-usa.com

Supplier Information

Company EarthWalk Communications, Inc.
Address 10511 Battleview Parkway

Manassas, VA 20109
Contact
Department
Building
Floor/Room
Telephone 1 (888) 2134900
Fax 1 (703) 9978797
Email
Submitted 5/15/2015 1:22:36 PM CT
Total $0.00

Signature Erin Ginther Email ErinG@earthwalk.com

Supplier Notes

Bid Notes

Bid Activities

Bid Messages
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Please review the following and respond where necessary
# Name Note Response

1 Yes - No Disadvantaged/Minority/Women Business Enterprise - No
D/M/WBE (Required by some participating governmental
entities) Vendor certifies that their firm is a D/M/WBE?
Vendor must upload proof of certification to the ”Response
Attachments” D/M/WBE CERTIFICATES section.

2 Yes - No Highly Underutilized Business - HUB (Required by some No
participating governmental entities) Vendor certifies that
their firm is a HUB? Vendor must upload proof of
certification to the ”Response Attachments” HUB
CERTIFICATES section.

3 Yes - No Certification of Residency (Required by the State of No
Texas) Company submitting bid is a Texas resident
bidder?

4 Company Residence (City) Vendor's principal place of business is in the city of? Manassas

5 Company Residence (State) Vendor's principal place of business is in the state of? Virginia

6 Felony Conviction Notice: (Required by the State of Texas) My firm is, as outlined on (No Response Required)
PAGE 5 in the Instructions to Bidders document:
(Questions 7 - 9)

7 Yes - No A publicly held corporation; therefore, this reporting No
requirement is not applicable?

8 Yes - No Is not owned or operated by anyone who has been Yes
convicted of a felony?

9 Yes - No Is owned or operated by individual(s) who has/have been No
convicted of a felony? If answer is YES, a detailed
explanation of the name(s) and conviction(s) must be
uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” FELONY
CONVICTION section.

10 Pricing Information: Pricing information section. (Questions 11 - 14) (No Response Required)

11 Yes - No In addition to the typical unit pricing furnished herein, the Yes
Vendor agrees to furnish all current and future products at
prices that are proportionate to Dealer Pricing. If answer is
NO, include a statement detailing how pricing for TIPS
participants would be calculated in the PRICING document
that is uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” PRICING
section.

12 Yes - No Pricing submitted includes the 2% TIPS participation fee? Yes

13 Yes - No Vendor agrees to remit to TIPS the required 2% Yes
participation fee?

14 Yes - No Additional discounts to TIPS members for bulk quantities Yes
or scope of work?

15 Start Time Average start time after receipt of customer order is ____ 7
working days?

16 Years Experience Company years experience in this category? 18

17 Yes - No The Vendor can provide services and/or products to all 50 Yes
US States?

18 States Served: If answer is NO to question #17, please list which states
can be served. (Example: AR, OK, TX)
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19 Company and/or Product Description: This information will appear on the TIPS website in the EarthWalk Communications, Inc. is a
company profile section, if awarded a TIPS contract. (Limit manufacturer of mobile or fixed
750 characters.) storage/charging carts for mobile

devices.

20 Resellers: Does the vendor have resellers that it will name under this No
contract? (If applicable, vendor should download the
Reseller/Dealers spreadsheet from the Attachments
section, fill out the form and submit the document in the
”Response Attachments” RESELLERS section.

21 Primary Contact Name Primary Contact Name Erin Ginther

22 Primary Contact Title Primary Contact Title Director, Bids and Contracts

23 Primary Contact Email Primary Contact Email Bids@earthwalk.com

24 Primary Contact Phone Primary Contact Phone - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx 8882134900

25 Primary Contact Fax Primary Contact Fax - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx 7039978797

26 Primary Contact Mobile Primary Contact Mobile- Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx

27 Secondary Contact Name Secondary Contact Name Greg Vanderlip

28 Secondary Contact Title Secondary Contact Title Executive Vice President

29 Secondary Contact Email Secondary Contact Email Bids@earthwalk.com

30 Secondary Contact Phone Secondary Contact Phone - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx 8882134900

31 Secondary Contact Fax Secondary Contact Fax - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx 7039978797

32 Secondary Contact Mobile Secondary Contact Mobile - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx 8882134900

33 2% Contact Name 2% Contact Name Erin Ginther

34 2% Contact Email 2% Contact Email Bids@earthwalk.com

35 2% Contact Phone 2% Contact Phone - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx 8882134900

36 Purchase Order Contact: This person is responsible for receiving Purchase Orders (No Response Required)
from TIPS. (Questions 37 - 39)

37 Purchase Order Contact Name Purchase Order Contact Name Erin Ginther

38 Purchase Order Contact Email Purchase Order Contact Email Bids@earthwalk.com

39 Purchase Order Contact Phone Purchase Order Contact Phone - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx 8882134900

40 Company Website Company Website www.earthwalk.com

41 Federal ID Number: Federal ID Number also known as the Employer 54-1800573
Identification Number.

42 Primary Address Primary Address 10511 Battleview Parkway

43 Primary Address City Primary Address City Manassas

44 Primary Address State Primary Address State VA

45 Primary Address Zip Primary Address Zip 20109
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46 Search Words: Please list search words to be posted in the TIPS laptop, chromebook, tablet, cart,
database about your company that TIPS website users charging, mobile
might search. Words may be product names,
manufacturers, or other words associated with the
category of award. YOU MAY NOT LIST
NON-CATEGORY ITEMS. (Limit 500 words) (Format:
product, paper, construction, manufacturer name, etc.)

47 Yes - No Do you wish to be eligible to participate in a TIPS contract Yes
in which a TIPS member utilizes federal funds on contracts
exceeding $100,000? (Non-Construction) (If YES, vendor
should download the Federal Funds Over $100,000
Certification document from the Attachments section, fill
out the form and submit the document in the ”Response
Attachments” FEDERAL FUNDS section.) (Vendor must
also download the Suspension or Debarment Certificate
document from the Attachments section, fill out the form
and submit the document in the ”Response Attachments”
SUSPENSION OR DEBARMENT section.)
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Line Items

Response Total: $0.00

















The undersigned hereby proposes and agrees to furnish goods and/or services in compliance
with the terms, specifications and conditions at the prices quoted unless noted in writing. The
undersigned further certifies that he or she is an authorized agent of the company and has
authority to negotiate and contract for the company named below.

Company Name:

Mailing Address:

City:

State:

Zip:

Telephone Number:

Fax Number:

Email Address:

Authorized Signature:

Printed Name:

Position:

EarthWalk Communications, Inc.

10511 Battleview Parkway

Manassas

Virginia

20109

(888)213-4900

(703) 997-8797

Bids@earthwalk.com

\-s AGreg VanderUp ]

Executive Vice President

This contract is for a total TERM of one year with the option of two additional years. Vendors shall
honor the participation fee for any sales made based on the TIPS contract. Failure to pay the fee will
be grounds for termination of contract and will affect the award of future contracts.

TIPS Authorized Signature Date

Approved by Region VIII ESC Date



References

** Must have at least 3 References. References must be School, City, County, University, State Agency or Other Government.

Organization City State Contact Name Contact Phone
Cumberland County Schools Fayetteville NC Kevin Coleman 910-678-2509
Klein ISD Klein TX Craig Gentry 832-249-4442
U.S. Department of Defense 
Education Activity (DoDEA) Various All-USA Parham Perry 678-364-8065



 
 
EarthWalk Products - Statement of Warranty 
 
EarthWalk warrants that the hardware products it manufactures will be free from defects in materials and workmanship 
for the entire warranty period beginning on the date of invoice. If any product is found to be defective, EarthWalk will 
repair or replace defective parts at no charge to END USER. Freight damage due to shipping the products to the school 
district is not covered under this warranty. Any Freight or physical damage must be reported to EarthWalk within two 
business days from original receipt.   
 
The hardware manufactured by EarthWalk is covered by a manufactures warranty for lifetime of product on all metal 
chassis components including lock and casters, and for 3-years on all electrical components. 
 
Parts – During the applicable warranty period, END USER will have the option to (a) at no charge send all defective 
units to the Authorized EarthWalk repair depot for full repair, or (b) contact EarthWalk, to accommodate on site repairs. 
Any replacement parts used for the repair will be warranted for the remainder of the original warranty period for that part. 
 
Labor – During the applicable warranty period END USER will have the option to (a) at no charge send all defective 
units to the EarthWalk Authorized repair depot for full repair, or (b) Contact EarthWalk customer service representative to 
establish the END USER or local technicians as an authorized repair center and handle warranty repairs. 
 
Warranty Service 
EarthWalk’s primary United States repair depot and customer services division is located in Manassas Virginia; for 
regional deployments, EarthWalk will establish an Authorized service and repair depot in the requested areas. The factory 
warranty service also incorporates the following components to ensure rapid response and replacement of defective parts: 
 
Help Desk 
The proposed solution will provide Help Desk services that will be available to all End Users where EarthWalk products 
are deployed. Any End User will be able to call for support. There will be EarthWalk trained personnel able to provide 
technical assistance and to respond to any questions. EarthWalk’s help desk support personnel will be solely dedicated to 
this task and will respond within 24 hours, when a response cannot be made immediately. The help desk will be available 
from 8:00AM through 5:00PM EDT to provide support throughout the calendar year. All calls and incidents will be 
documented for analysis and reporting. This data will be used to identify potential problems, thus allowing the support 
team to schedule an on-site visit, or to provide additional training and materials for users as well as prepare remedies for 
problems that may be encountered at a later date. 
 
Web Based Help Desk Support 
The proposed solution provides support via an Email Help Desk that will be available 24 hours a day, and will be 
answered in less than 24 hours. The users can utilize this communications channel to report a problem, and a service 
response call will be initiated as a return call for more details and service schedule and coordination. 
 
Post-Warranty Service 
EarthWalk is continually deploying all available models of its mobile wireless labs to schools and training facilities 
throughout the country and abroad. Should the End User require replacement parts after the end of the warranty period, 
EarthWalk can readily supply the necessary parts and maintains replacement parts for a minimum of ten years from 
product date of discontinue.  
 
For any additional questions or comments, visit our web site www.earthwalk.com or contact support@earthwalk.com  

 
Greg Vanderlip - Executive Vice President - EarthWalk 

http://www.earthwalk.com/
mailto:support@earthwalk.com


888.213.4900
sales@EarthWalk.com
www.EarthWalk.com

Classroom Technology Solutions
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Stock color is royal blue; 
available in other colors
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Laptop Charging Options
EarthWalk mobile labs feature custom “built-
to-order” laptop charging systems. From 
standard electric-outlet or AC-timer systems 
to EarthWalk’s patented “HE” High-Efficiency, 
“Adapter-Free” laptop charging solutions, 
EarthWalk computer labs can be custom-
configured and equipped to fit most any 
electrical requirement while keeping your 
budget in mind.  
www.earthwalk.com/products/peripherals/ 
he-technology/

Integrated Network Packages
These integrated wireless and hardwired 
network packages allow administrators to 
provide additional connectivity or facilitate 
laptop maintenance such as software updates 
or re-imaging. These packages can greatly 
increase your IT staff’s ability to deploy and 
support your ever-increasing number of 
computer clients.  
www.earthwalk.com/products/network-options/
hardwire-network-package/

Eco-Friendly
Combining ALL DAY laptop battery power 
with the energy efficiency of EarthWalk “HE” 
mobile computer labs means you can increase 
your number of computing hours while at the 
same time saving energy and protecting the 
environment.    
http://www.earthwalk.com/solutions/save-up-to-
85-in-energy-costs/
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MiniMax

FlexCart

Ensemble

eXpress

eCharger Caddy

SideKick 
PowerPack Battery

PowerStation

eBuddy  
Semi-Rugged 
Laptop

6HE Charging

1
SmartCart

The 
EarthWalk Difference



EarthWalk, the EarthWalk logo, SmartCart32, SmartCart16, FlexCart24, and eBuddy are 
trademarks or registered trademarks of EarthWalk Communications, Inc. ©2013  All rights 
reserved. Reproduction in any manner whatsoever without the express written permission of 
EarthWalk Communications, Inc. is strictly prohibited.

EarthWalk:
Integrating smart  
technology with students

703.393.1940   |   sales@EarthWalk.com   |   www.EarthWalk.com

SmartCart Mobile Lab Series  1

For more than a decade the EarthWalk SmartCart Mobile Lab series 
has offered the industry’s premium standards for mobile lab design 
and construction with a variety of configuration options including 
rack mount capabilities and peripheral storage.  
www.earthwalk.com/products/mobile-labs/smartcart/

MiniMax Mobile Lab Series  2

MiniMax is our most popular K-12 series of computer labs. Featuring 
quality construction at budget-minded price points with models 
ranging from 18 to 48 users, and a variety of power charging and 
network options. MiniMax helps deliver the “maximum” number of 
computers in the “minimum” amount of classroom space.  
www.earthwalk.com/products/mobile-labs/minimax/

FlexCart Mobile Lab Series  3

The EarthWalk FlexCart Mobile Lab series is designed to be  “Flexible” 
enough to allow for the integration of custom laptop and battery 
power charging solutions along with a variety of integrated network 
systems and peripherals, while at the same time maintaining a price 
point needed to meet your budget. 
www.earthwalk.com/products/mobile-labs/flexcart/

eXpress Portable Lab Series  4

eXpress is a ruggedized, custom-designed computer lab that 
charges, stores, transports, and protects your laptops or computer 
devices. This portable “computer lab in a box” is the perfect tool for 
rapid deployment as well as sharing devices between schools, staff 
development or remote training.    
www.earthwalk.com/EWUSA/express/

Ensemble Series  5

Design your own lab to fit your specific needs. Ensemble Series  
offers you the individual component selection to design a custom 
solution for your laptops, iPads or Tablets. Choose capacities from 
8 to 200 devices along with additional storage or usable desktop 
surfaces. These versatile modules can be stacked and mounted on 
casters—with Ensemble, the design is up to you.   
www.earthwalk.com/products/mobile-labs/ensemble-series/

HE Multi-Laptop Charger  6

This unique “HE” high-efficiency  laptop charging solution allows you 
to charge large groups of brand name laptop computers without 
the use of traditional AC adapter chargers. EarthWalk’s patented “HE” 
charging technology utilizes an integrated central power supply 
and DC output circuit board to supply even power to all laptops 
simultaneously. Works great with most standard laptop carts or in 
your IT services rooms.  
www.earthwalk.com/products/peripherals/he-technology/

SideKick Desktop Power-Pack Battery  7

The SideKick laptop Power-Pack battery was developed to provide 
schools with an easy-to-deploy, universal, “ALL-DAY” battery power 
solution. The SideKick Power-Pack is compatible with most brands of 
laptops, offering 2-3 times more battery power and usable life span 
than standard laptop batteries. Excellent for standardized computer 
testing or anytime you need ALL-DAY battery power for your laptops. 
www.earthwalk.com/products/battery-power-solution/sidekick/

SideKick eCharger Caddy  8  
As part of our classroom “Power-Smart” Solution, the SideKick  
Power-Packs can be charged in groups of up to 16 users with the 
eCharger Caddy. This high-efficiency battery charging solution can 
be easily maneuvered through the classroom by the instructor to 
hand out and collect the SideKicks each day. eCharger can be  
quickly moved from classroom to classroom to provide laptop  
power where it is needed most.  
www.earthwalk.com/products/battery-power-solution/echarger/

SideKick PowerStation  9

Available in 8, 16, 24, or 32 user models, PowerStation provides 
integrated SideKick group charging and storage for any of the 
EarthWalk SmartCart or FlexCart series of wireless mobile  
computer labs.
www.earthwalk.com/products/battery-power-solution/powerstation/

eBuddy Semi-rugged Laptops  10

EarthWalk’s line of eBuddy semi-rugged laptops are engineered 
to withstand the rigors of everyday classroom use and feature: 
Magnesium Alloy casing, reinforced hinges, shock-mounted LCD 
screens and hard drives, and water/sand/dirt-resistant keyboards. 
These added features protect against accidental damage caused 
by drops and spills. Built to your specifications and budget, these 
semi-rugged, long-lasting laptops are designed to provide years 
of uninterrupted operation and lower your overall  total cost of 
ownership.  www.earthwalk.com/EWUSA/laptops/
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